Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 22, 2025 12:38 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B

ﬁ‘

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order 112-8642673-1965868112-3900219-9143446112-2389214-
number 5719436

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in
6
order
Total $737.85

Approved items



Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:19 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "2" x Ingersoll-Rand 92692284... and 7 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystemsi@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] g

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 3 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Thursday, April 24 (depending on approval)

@ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

HDelivery in fewer trips to your address

Order #
112-8642673-1965868

View or manage order



United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
112-3900219-9143446

View or manage order

72" Fish Ruler Sticker & Measuring D...

Sold by Quik Measure Pro Fish Rulers
(=] g Condition: New
- Qty : 1
$19.59
Order Total: $19.59

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
Friday, April 25 - Wednesday, April 30 (depending on approval}

(] Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
112-2389214-5719436

View or manage order
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Delivering to Auburn 46706

date location all ~ quik measure pro 72"

M

Sports & Qutdoors  Outdoor Recreation  Hunting  Fishing & Boating  Cycling  Exercise & Fitness ~ Sports  Golf  Game Room & Outdoor Games  Fanshop  Sales & Deals

( Shop now. \u

Tools & Home Improvement » Measuring & Layout Tools » Linear Measurement » Tape Measures

72" Fish Ruler Sticker &
Measuring Decal |
Transparent Adhesive Tape
Measure for Boat, Kayak,
Net | Waterproof Dual-
Piece Design | Made in USA
| Bold Numbers for Easy
Photo Readability | UV-

Resistant

Visit the Quik Measure Pro Store
40 38 ratings |
Search this page

$1 995

Get a $80 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. No annual fee

Color Transparent Background w/
Black & White Markings

Brand Quik Measure Pro

Blade Length 72 Inches

Lock Type Push-Button

Manufacturer Quik Measure Pro

Roll over image to zoom in

About this item

+ FULL 72" COVERAGE WITH SEAMLESS
MARKINGS: Two transparent decals give you
a fult 72" fish measuring tape without any
gaps—includes a dedicated “36" mark for a
continuous, clean look. Ideal for measuring
trophy catches and longer fish species like
muskie or kingfish right on your boat, dock,
or elsewhere.

e CLEAR, DISCREET, AND HIGHLY VISIBLE:
Transparent background allows this decal to
blend seamtessly with any cotar surface—
light, dark, woodgrain, or painted. Oversized
bold numbers and clean tick marks are easily
readable in bright sun, dim light, or through
the tens of a camera.

+ DURABLE WATERPROOF ADHESIVE
BACKING: Heavy duty adhesives resist
saltwater, freshwater, UV rays, and daily
abuse. Great for marine, field, or dockside
use. The decal won't bubble, peel, or fade
when properly applied—stays put for
seasons to come.

 FAST APPLICATION + PHOTO-READY
DESIGN: Matte finish eliminates glare so
measurements are clear in photos—perfect
for catch-and-release anglers who want

Spornionsd

$1 995
FREE delivery Monday, April 28,
Details

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
April 24. Order within 2 hrs 54
mins. Details

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now ]

Ships from Quik Measure Pro Fish
Rulers

Sold by Quik Measure Pro Fish
Rulers

Returns 30-day
refund/repiacement

Payment  Secure transaction

Add to List

Spardored
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